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Mike Langford
T R i e
From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Mike Langford
Subject: Mike, your order confirmation is inside-

24/7 Support: (480) 505-8877

~ Mike Langford — Customer Number: 33592242

Thank you.

Here's your confirmation for order number 942794966. Review your receipt and get startéd
using your products.
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B3 £ditInvoices - Cal Card US Bank / Di

File. “Child " Window  Help
¥ Display % Display 0 Previoy dext [ Tab Set 5,0 Attachments (@) Exit &) Help . Dock in MDI
Invoice LanGe87 Mar2ils ;
Invaios Displayed:  Lan06B7Mar2016 ] Aghorn ' |
Yerdar Mumber: 2 CALCARD f Home Depatment; i I
Purchase Qrder: E ’ ) | Base Amount: { $3,885,613f |
Payment Date: f§’13»’2i}15 - “’”1 Discount Amount: i SG‘{H};
Chock Date: és"y‘le’E{Hé'; l ; | : \k S - W{ i Aot ] , s{}.%{ |
Check Humber: ?145@2“5 | Tax Amount: [ $0.00/
Reference: % Total Amount: | $9.885.63
Line Kems ; ;
Spcourt Mumber I Description : - | Base Amourt & rveoice Mumber 5] dnvoice Date | PO Number
m 100-660-6000-618 "Compliance Signs-Tennis court signage ""MNo Dogs'™" . S164.060 LanD687 Mar2D1R 317208
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 100-B00-E000-B10 18-5 Tennis Supply-Tennis court number signs §1%4.41 Lan0&B7 Mar2D16 371672006
- 1160-136-3001-703 Bay Crossings-Sausalito video & maps at SF Femy bidg 3210000 LanGB87 Mar2016 23552016
1 100-800-7000-750 Drvorsons-MNew BBQ for JBTB & other everts £3.577.81 Lan{687 Mar2D16 272672016
140-410-4174-451 Folger Graphics-Dunphy Park forum postcard pmtg 8176313 Lan(687 MarZd16 27252016
] 114-150-3000-320 GoDaddy-Fery Landing domain renewal £ 31 };@ ’ Lanl687 Mar2B16 272672016
1 140-810-4134-451 GoDaddy-RS Park domain renewal ¢ 7S54.82 1an06B7 Mar2016  2/26/2016
| 100-150-3001-703 PayFal-Winterfest $1500.00 Lan0B8T Mar2D16 2/2R/2016
1= $9.885 63
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